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127.604 How will SBA process an EDWOSB 
or WOSB status protest? 

127.605 What are the procedures for appeal-
ing an EDWOSB or WOSB status protest 
decision? 

Subpart G—Penalties 

127.700 What penalties may be imposed 
under this part? 

AUTHORITY: 15 U.S.C. 632, 634(b)(6), 637(m), 
and 644. 

SOURCE: 73 FR 56948, Oct. 31, 2008, unless 
otherwise noted. 

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 75 FR 62282, Oct. 
7, 2010, part 127 was revised, effective Feb 4, 
2011. For the convenience of the user, the re-
vised text follows this part. 

Subpart A—General Provisions 

§ 127.100 What is the purpose of this 
part? 

Section 8(m) of the Small Business 
Act authorizes certain procurement 
mechanisms to increase Federal con-
tracting opportunities for women- 
owned small businesses (WOSBs) and to 
assist agencies in achieving their 
WOSB participation goals established 
under Section 15(g) of the Small Busi-
ness Act. 

§ 127.101 What type of assistance is 
available under this part? 

This part authorizes contracting offi-
cers to restrict competition to eligible 
WOSBs for certain Federal contracts in 
industries in which the Small Business 
Administration (SBA) determines that 
WOSBs are underrepresented or sub-
stantially underrepresented in Federal 
procurement and in which the pro-
curing agency has satisfied itself 
through appropriate analysis (includ-
ing analysis of its own procurement 
history), that the set-aside would meet 
all applicable legal requirements, in-
cluding the equal protection require-
ments of the Due Process Clause of the 
Fifth Amendment of the Constitution. 

§ 127.102 What are the definitions of 
the terms used in this part? 

For purposes of this part: 
8(a) Business Development (8(a) BD) 

concern means a concern that SBA has 
certified as an 8(a) BD program partici-
pant. 

AA/GC&BD means SBA’s Associate 
Administrator for Government Con-
tracting and Business Development. 

Central Contractor Registration (CCR) 
means the system that functions as the 
central registration and repository of 
contractor data for the Federal govern-
ment. CCR also serves as the single 
portal for conducting searches of small 
business contractors. Prospective Fed-
eral contractors must be registered in 
CCR prior to award of a contract or 
purchase agreement, unless the award 
results from a solicitation issued on or 
before May 31, 1998. 

Citizen means a person born or natu-
ralized in the United States. Resident 
aliens and holders of permanent visas 
are not considered to be citizens. 

Concern means a firm that satisfies 
the requirements in § 121.105 this chap-
ter. 

Contracting officer has the meaning 
given to that term in Section 27(f)(5) of 
the Office of Federal Procurement Pol-
icy Act (codified at 41 U.S.C. 423(f)(5)). 

D/GC means SBA’s Director for Gov-
ernment Contracting. 

Economically disadvantaged WOSB 
(EDWOSB) means a concern that is 
small pursuant to part 121 of this title 
and that is at least 51% owned and con-
trolled by one or more women who are 
U.S. citizens and who are economically 
disadvantaged in accordance with 
§§ 127.200, 127.201, 127.202 and 127.203. An 
EDWOSB automatically qualifies as a 
WOSB. 

EDWOSB requirement means a Federal 
requirement for services or supplies for 
which a contracting officer has re-
stricted competition to EDWOSBs. 

Immediate family member means fa-
ther, mother, husband, wife, son, 
daughter, brother, sister, grandfather, 
grandmother, grandson, grand-
daughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, 
son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. 

Interested party means any concern 
that submits an offer for a specific 
EDWOSB or WOSB requirement, the 
contracting activity’s contracting offi-
cer, or SBA. 

ORCA means the Online Representa-
tions and Certifications Application at 
https://orca.bpn.gov, a required registra-
tion for contractors interested in bid-
ding on most Federal contracts. 
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